
 

 
 
 
 
CCRD Centennial Pool Advisory 
Committee Agenda 

 
Date: January 31st, 2024 
Time: 5:00 PM 

  
 

1. Call to Order 

- Chair Krista Wilson calls meeting to order at ______________ on 
January 31st, 2024.  
 

- Chair conducts roll call of Centennial Pool Advisory Committee 
members. 

o Janice Kyle  
o Holly Poell 
o Krista Wilson 
o Garrett Newkirk 
o Dale McCreery 

2. Adoption of Agenda 

- Chair moves to adopt the Agenda of the February 1st, 2024 meeting. 
 
THAT the agenda of the January 31st, 2024 Centennial Pool Committee meeting be 
adopted as presented. 
 
Resolution Number: 
Mover: _______________ 
Seconder: _____________ 
RESULT: (circle one) CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY / CARRIED / DEFEATED / TABLED 

 
3. Adoption of Minutes January 16, 2024 

THAT the agenda of the January 16, 2024 Centennial Pool Committee meeting be 
adopted as presented. 

 
 
Resolution Number: 
Mover: _______________ 
Seconder: _____________ 
RESULT: CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY / CARRIED / DEFEATED / TABLED 

4. Election of Secretary  



 

 
 
 
 
CCRD Centennial Pool Advisory 
Committee Agenda 

 
Date: January 16, 2024 
Time: 5:00 pm 

  
 

1. Call to Order 

- Deputy Corporate Officer Erin Nevison (temporary Chair) calls 
meeting to order at 5:01 on January 16th, 2024.  
 

- Chair conducts roll call of Centennial Pool Advisory Committee 
members. 

1. Janice Kyle – Not present. 
2. Holly Poell – Present. 
3. Krista Wilson – Present. 
4. Garrett Newkirk – Present. 
5. Dale McCreery -  Arrived at 5:21. 

2. Adoption of Agenda 

- Chair moves to adopt the Agenda of the January 16, 2024 meeting. 
 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-01 
THAT the agenda of the January 16, 2024 Centennial Pool Committee meeting be 
adopted as presented. 
 
Mover: Garrett Newkirk 
Seconder: Krista Wilson 
RESULT: CARRIED 

3. Adoption of Minutes December 5, 2023 

THAT the agenda of the January 16, 2024 Centennial Pool Committee meeting be 
adopted as presented. 

 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-02 
Mover: Krista Wilson 
Seconder: Garrett Newkirk 
RESULT: CARRIED 

4. Orientation 

- Ms. Nevison begins orientation and discusses the expectations, procedures, and 



 

deliverables of the Centennial Pool Advisory Committee. 

- Term limits – as per the TOR; the Board assigned term limits in the November 2023 board 
meeting. The term limits are:  

1. Garrett Newkirk: 1 year 

2. Dale McCreery: 2 years 

3. Janice Kyle: 2 years 

4. Krista Wilson: 1 year 

5. Holly Poell: 2 years 

5. Election of Chair and Vice Chair and Secretary 

- Ms. Nevison calls for the nomination and election of Chair of the 
Centennial Pool Advisory Committee.  

- Once the Chair is nominated and elected, the Chair will take over the 
meeting and the nomination and election for Vice-Chair and Secretary 
will follow.  

Resolutions: 

1. Chair: THAT the Central Coast Regional District’s Centennial 
Pool Advisory Committee vote to appoint Krista Wilson as 
Chair for one year for the Centennial Pool Advisory 
Committee. 

 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-03 

Mover: Holly Poell 
Seconder: Garrett Newkirk 
RESULT: CARRIED 

2. Vice-Chair: THAT the Central Coast Regional District’s 
Centennial Pool Advisory Committee vote to appoint Garrett 
Newkirk as Vice-Chair for one year for the Centennial Pool 
Advisory Committee. 

 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-04 

Mover: Holly Poell 
Seconder: Krista Wilson 
RESULT: CARRIED 

3. THAT the Central Coast Regional District’s Centennial Pool 
Advisory Committee vote to move the vote to secretary to the 
following Board meeting.  

 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-05 
Mover: Krista Wilson 
Seconder: Holly Poell 
RESULT: CARRIED 



 

 

6. New Items 

4.a Centennial Pool - Concept Options January 16th, 2024 

Potential resolution: 

 THAT the CCRD Centennial Pool Advisory Committee recommend _________ to the 
CCRD Board of Directors regarding……… 

7. Late Items 

8. Adjournment 
 

THAT the Central Coast Regional District’s Centennial Pool Advisory 
Committee move to adjourn the meeting.   

 
Resolution #: CPAC-24-01-01 
Mover: Garrett Newkirk 
Seconder: Dale McCreery 
RESULT: CARRIED 
 
Ajdourned at 6:42. 

 
 
 
 



COVER

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A0.0

BELLA COOLA POOL
OWNER/SITE

Carscadden Stokes McDonald Architects Ltd.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street,
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7
(604) 633-1830

Centennial Pool
1853 Chilcotin-Bella Coola HWY
Hagensborg, BC
V0T 1H0

Owner - Central Coast Regional District

MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL
O'M Engineering
401 - 533 Smithe Street
Vancouver BC V6B 6H1
(236) 521-6900

A0.0 COVER SHEET
A0.1 PROJECT DATA &

CODE SUMMARY
A0.2 PROJECT DATA &

CODE SUMMARY
A0.3 SCHEDULES

A1.1 SITE PLAN

A2.1 KEY PLAN, POOL, & DECK PLAN
A2.2 PLANS
A2.3 PLANS

A3.1 SECTIONS

A4.1 ELEVATIONS
4.2 ELEVATIONS
4.3 RENDERS

A5.1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6.1 WALL SECTIONS

A7.1 MILLWORK

A8.1 KEY POOL PLANS AND SECTIONS
A8.2 KEY POOL PLANS AND SECTIONS
A8.3 POOL DETAILS

CENTRAL COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT

 FLOOR

G
2

A10

STORAGE
ROOM

A4

1

2

34

2 450

12

W1

12B

12A

EX
14.6

6

A
B

1 DRAWING SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1

ABBREVIATIONS DRAWING SYMBOLS

STRUCTURAL
Read Jones Christoffersen Ltd
300 - 1285 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6H 3X8
(604) 738-0048

AME Group
#200 - 638 Smithe Street
Vancouver BC V6B 1E3
(604) 684-5995

ARCHITECTURAL

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED FURNITURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM WALL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMINATED TIMBER DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FABRICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-BAR SUSPENDED CEILING (NOT USED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRTN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLDING PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST-IN-PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXMM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANDED METAL MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOLD RESISTANT TILE BACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLWORK TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME AND NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR ELEVATION TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DETAIL USES NO ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OR SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV SECTION USES SOLID ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SECTION USES OPEN ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID BUBBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION IN METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ELEVATION IN METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUNNEL FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT SHEET FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH MATERIAL DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT @ UNDERSIDE OF CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIANT HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RQF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESINOUS QUARTZ FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RESISTANCE RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITING DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPROTECTED OPENING



PROJECT DATE &
CODE SUMMARY

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A0.1

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

BUILDING CODE SYNOPSIS

150
A2

A

CODE DIAGRAM KEY

MEN'S
CHANGE

OFFICE
+ FIRST
AID

ENTRANCE

UNIVERSAL
CHANGE

WOMEN'S
CHANGE

LAP
POOL

1 CODE DIAGRAM
1:100

WARM
POOLTRAINING

CENTRE

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

STORAGE STAFF

ELECA

A

0
150

00

SEPARATIONS AND FIRE RESISTANCE RATINGS

EXITS AND MEANS OF EGRESS

BUILDING CHECKLIST

ASHRAE COMPLIANCE: BCBC ASHRAE 90.1 2010

AQUATIC CODE REVIEW

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENOVATION TO EXISTING CHANGE ROOM BUILDING, NEW MECHANICAL BUILDING, AND REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING LAP POOL WITH A 25M LAP POOL AND WARM POOL AT CENTENNIAL POOL IN HAGENSBORG, BC. SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE, SITE MODIFICATIONS, AND POOL UPGRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCBC 2018 PART 3 1 1 117.6 SM (1265 SF) 204 SM (2196 SF) 1 STOREY GROUP A2 EXISTING 3.2.2.28 - A2 MAXIMUM 1 STOREY MAXIMUM AREA 400M2 NON-SPRINKLERED COMBUSTIBLE OR NON-COMBUSTIBLE PROPOSED (NO CHANGE) 3.2.2.28 - A2 MAXIMUM 1 STOREY MAXIMUM AREA 400M2 NON-SPRINKLERED COMBUSTIBLE OR NON-COMBUSTIBLE PERMITTED N/A N/A NO NO NO 150* * POSTED MAXIMUM BATHER LOAD OF 150 PERSONS. WASHROOM COUNT BASED ON BATHER LOAD ONLY AS MAXIMUM OVERALL OCCUPANCY FOR PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CODE GOVERNING CODE NUMBER OF BUILDINGS STREETS FACING BUILDING AREA (EXISTING) BUILDING AREA (PROPOSED) BUILDING HEIGHT MAJOR OCCUPANCY CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION COMBUSTIBLE  CONSTRUCTION FLOOR FRR REQUIRED ROOF FRR REQUIRED SPRINKLERS REQUIRED STANDPIPE REQUIRED FIRE ALARM REQUIRED OCCUPANT LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT CAPACITY IN PERSONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN FRR FIRE SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN FRR FIRE SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 MIN FRR FIRE SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 MIN FRR FIRE SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE BETWEEN EXITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2 (PART 3) N/A (3.2.2.28) EXITS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE BUILDING BY A FIRE SEPARATION HAVING A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING NOT LESS THAN THAT REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION 3.2.2., BUT NOT LESS THAN 45 MIN. (3.4.4.1.1) A2 MAJOR OCCUPANCY SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM F2 ADJOINING MAJOR OCCUPANCY BY FIRE SEPARATION HAVING A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF 2H. (3.1.3.1.1)   ROOMS FOR THE STORAGE OF JANITORIAL SUPPLIES SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE BUILDING BY A FIRE SEPARATION HAVING A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING NOT LESS THAN 45 MIN. (3.3.1.21)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOORS AND  LOAD-BEARING ELEMENTS EXITS BETWEEN MAJOR  OCCUPANCIES  JANITOR'S ROOM SERVICE ROOMS FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LEAST DISTANCE BETWEEN 2 EXITS SHALL BE ONE HALF THE MAXIMUM DIAGONAL DIMENSION OF THE FLOOR AREA BUT NOT MORE THAN 9M FOR A FLOOR AREA HAVING A PUBLIC CORRIDOR, AND NOT LESS THAN 9M FOR ALL OTHER FLOOR AREAS.  THE TRAVEL DISTANCE TO AT LEAST ONE EXIT SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 30M. EXIT CAPACITIES SHALL BE BASED ON A WIDTH OF 6.1M PER PERSON FOR CORRIDORS AND DOORWAYS AND 8.0MM PER PERSON FOR STAIRS AND RAMPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE BETWEEN EXITS  (3.4.2.3) TRAVEL DISTANCE (3.4.2.4) EXIT CAPACITIES (3.4.3.2.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO NO NO NO 30MIN NO NO NO YES NO NO NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLERS NON-COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION FIRE ALARM 3.2.4.1 STANDPIPE REQUIRED 3.2.5.8 EMERGENCY POWER DURATION 3.2.7.4 HIGH RISE BUILDING 3.2.6 SMOKE CONTROL MEASURES 3.2.6.2 EMERGENCY POWER REQUIRED 3.2.7.9 EMERGENCY LIGHTING REQUIRED 3.2.7.3 EXIT SIGNS REQUIRED 3.4.5.1 FIRE PUMPS REQUIRED FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION REQUIRED 3.2.5.15(2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO NO NO NO 30MIN NO NO NO YES NO NO NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIMATE ZONE 5 ENTIRE BUILDING NON-CONDITIONED, INSULATION NOT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES INCLUDE: 1 BCBC 2018 BCBC 2018 2 BC GUIDELINES FOR POOL OPERATIONS 2014 (BC MINISTRY OF HEALTH) BC GUIDELINES FOR POOL OPERATIONS 2014 (BC MINISTRY OF HEALTH) 3 BC GUIDELINES FOR POOL DESIGN 2014 (BC MINISTRY OF HEALTH) BC GUIDELINES FOR POOL DESIGN 2014 (BC MINISTRY OF HEALTH) 4 BC PUBLIC HEALTH ACT, POOL REGULATION 2016 BC PUBLIC HEALTH ACT, POOL REGULATION 2016 REFERENCING: 1 FINA FACILITIES RULES 2021-2025 FINA FACILITIES RULES 2021-2025 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2 (PART 9) FLOORS SHALL BE FIRE SEPARATIONS WITH A MINIMUM FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF 45 MIN (9.10.8.1) LOAD BEARING WALLS SHALL HAVE A FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF 45 MIN (9.10.8.3) SERVICE ROOMS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE BUILDING BY A FIRE SEPARATION HAVING A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 1H WHEN THE FLOOR AREA CONTAINING THE SERVICE ROOM IS NOT SPRINKLERED. (9.10.10.3) FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES SHALL BE LOCATED IN A SERVICE ROOM SEPARATED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE BUILDING BY A FIRE SEPARATION HAVING NOT LESS THAN A 1H FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING. (9.10.10.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT



PROJECT DATE &
CODE SUMMARY

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A0.2

BATHER LOAD CALCULATIONS

CHANGE ROOM AREA CALCULATIONS

SHOWERS & WC

MEN'S
CHANGEENTRANCE

UNIVERSAL
CHANGE

WOMEN'S
CHANGE

LAP
POOL

1 CODE DIAGRAM
1:100

2 FINA REVIEW SUMMARY
1:100

WARM
POOL

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

STORAGE STAFF

A
ELEC

TRAINING
CENTRE

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

OFFICE
+ FIRST
AID

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN/WOMEN = 75 BATHERS PER GENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL BATHERS 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
<.6m DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=.6m-1.5m DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1.5m+ DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC BATHING LOAD  = (D/2.5)+(S/0.93) = (D/2.5)+(S/0.93) = (85.6/2.5)+(177/0.93) = 34+190 = 224 BATHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
177 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.6 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL BATHERS X

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.3 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC BATHING LOAD  = D/2.5 + S/0.93 + (HOT POOL BENCH/.3 m/PERSON) = D/2.5 + S/0.93 + (HOT POOL BENCH/.3 m/PERSON) = (X/2.5)+(X/0.93) = X+X = X BATHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTED MAXIMUM BATHER LOAD: 150 BATHERS AREA REQUIRED PER BATHER (.32 SM X 150) .32 x 150 = 48 SM (NOT INCLUDING WASHROOMS AND ENTRANCES/EXITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.2 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.2 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.4 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSAL CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 SM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALE CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. HEALTH ACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. BCBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL SECTION LAP POOL WITH FINA DEPTH FOR DIVING SHOWN DASHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02



SCHEDULES

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A0.3

#
F.R.R.

From Room TypeTo Room MaterialWidth Type

Door
Height Material Finish

Frame

DOOR SCHEDULE

Finish(Minutes)

DOOR NOTES

ROOM # WALLSBASE FLOOR CEILINGROOM NAME
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

2 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
N/A

1 DOOR SCHEDULE
N/A

WALL TYPES

W1

W2

CEILING TYPES

C1

ROOF TYPES

R1

FLOOR TYPES

F1

F2

W3

W4

C2

W5

C3

C4

R2

F3

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	--

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYLINDRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIFIED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASSROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADBOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH/PULL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-PULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK-TO-BACK DOOR PULLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THUMB PULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR/WALL PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICK PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMOUR PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHER PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD DOOR CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SWEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL ROD LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRAGAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEALED FLOOR CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGIC RELAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR/FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARD READER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR GUIDES (SLIDING DOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSPITAL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIVOT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY BUTT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LOADED BUTT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT/EXT PUSH BUTTONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTION DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERSTRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC DOOR OPERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR LOCK BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUMINATED OCC. INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDS FREE SWITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC STRIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADBOLT W OCC. INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERCOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH TO EXIT BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH BUTTON BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKAWAY EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADBOLT GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANIC BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKSET NOT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
 	  		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		  		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT	FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		FIN	MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT	FIN	MAT			 FIN		FIN	MAT			 FIN		MAT			 FIN		 FIN		

AutoCAD SHX Text
  	  	 	   		NORTH		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		  	 	   		NORTH		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		 	   		NORTH		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		   		NORTH		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		NORTH		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		EAST		SOUTH	 	WEST		SOUTH	 	WEST		 	WEST		WEST		

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC STRIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER PUSH BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-	

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GWB, PAINTED GWB, PAINTED - WOOD STUDS WOOD STUDS - GWB, PAINTEDGWB, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CEDAR SIDING CEDAR SIDING - BUILDING PAPER BUILDING PAPER - PLYWOOD PLYWOOD - WOOD STUDS WOOD STUDS - GWBGWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GWB GWB - WOOD STUDS WOOD STUDS - GWBGWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLUMBING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-	

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE



EXISTING & DEMO
SITE PLAN

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A1.1
1 EXISTING SITE PLAN

1:100

PL

LEGEND

3 4

A

B

GENERAL NOTES

PL

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POOL CHEMICAL  STORAGE BUILDING TO  BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE  POOL DECK TO  BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILCOTIN-BELLA COOLA HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL, FLOOR,  OR CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED (GREY DASHED LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX EXTENT OF EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED (GREY DASHED HATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POOL MECHANICAL  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANGE ROOM BUILDING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTDOOR COVERED AREA TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POOL  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1	ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE EXISTING BUILDING AND STRUCTURES TO BE 	ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE EXISTING BUILDING AND STRUCTURES TO BE 	CONFIRMED ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANGE ROOM BUILDING 1 STOREY WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POOL  MECHANICAL BUILDING 1 STOREY WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTDOOR  COVERED AREA 1 STOREY WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAP POOL



KEY PLAN, POOL,
& DECK PLAN

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A2.1
1 KEY PLAN

1:100

WOMEN'S
CHANGE

MEN'S
CHANGE

ENTRANCE

PL

PL

LEGEND

UNIVERSAL
CHANGE

3 4

A

B

C

PA

PB

PC

D

1 2 P4P3P2P1

TRAINING
CENTRE

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

STORAGE STAFF

WARM POOL

LAP POOL

1
A4.2

1
A3.1

2
A4.1

2
A3.1

2
A4.2

1
A4.1

1
A2.2

1
A2.3

1
A8.2

1
A8.1

W1

W
1

W1

W
1

W
1

W2

W
2

W
1

W
1

ELECMECH

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

OFFICE
+ FIRST
AID

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL, FLOOR,  OR CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED (GREY DASHED LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX EXTENT OF EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED (GREY DASHED HATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANGE ROOM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE TRAINING  CENTRE SHOWN  IN GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP 1:12 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILCOTIN-BELLA COOLA HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50SM (540SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14SM (150SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14SM (150SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6SM (700SF)



PLANS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A2.2

2 RCP
1:50

LEGEND

WOMEN'S
CHANGE MEN'S

CHANGE
ENTRANCE

UNIVERSAL
CHANGE

3 4

1 PROPOSED PLAN
1:50

A

B

A

B

WOMEN'S
CHANGE

MEN'S
CHANGE

ENTRANCE

UNIVERSAL
CHANGE

1
A3.1

1
A3.1

3 ROOF PLAN
1:50

A

B

1
A3.1

No. ACCESSORIES KEYNo. ACCESSORIES KEY

MILLWORK KEYNo.

1

ELEC

ELEC

W3 W3 W3 W3 W3 W3 W3 W3 W3 W3

W3 W3

W
3W

3W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W3 W3 W3 W3 W3W3 W3 W3

W
4

W4W4

W
4

W
4

W
4

W4 W4

W
4 W

4

W
4

W
4

W
4

W4

W4

W
4

W
4

W
4

W4

W
4

W
4

W5

MECH

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

OFFICE
+ FIRST
AID

OFFICE
+ FIRST
AID

W4

2

4

3

5

6

7

84

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL, FLOOR,  OR CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED (GREY DASHED LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX EXTENT OF EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED (GREY DASHED HATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP 1:12 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SHOWER BENCH SHOWER BENCH 2  TOILET PAPER DISPENSER TOILET PAPER DISPENSER 3  SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL 4  GRAB BARS GRAB BARS 5  HAND DRYER HAND DRYER 6  SOAP DISPENSER SOAP DISPENSER 7  MIRROR MIRROR 8  HOOK(S) HOOK(S) 9  BABY CHANGE TABLE BABY CHANGE TABLE 10  PUSH BUTTON PUSH BUTTON 11  HOSE BIB HOSE BIB 12  LOCKER LOCKER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1	VANITYVANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESINOUS QUARTZ FLOORING C/W INTEGRAL COVE BASE. EXTENT SHADED GRAY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLYWOOD CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURES



A

B

C

TRAINING
CENTRE

PLANS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A2.3

LEGEND

1 22
A3.1

TRAINING
CENTRE

STORAGE STAFF

1 22
A3.1

2 RCP
1:501 PROPOSED PLAN

1:50

1 22
A3.1

3 ROOF PLAN
1:50

1
A3.1

W1

W
1

W1

W
1

W
1

W2

W
2

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

STORAGE STAFF

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL, FLOOR,  OR CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED (GREY DASHED LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX EXTENT OF EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED (GREY DASHED HATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNTED  LIGHT FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
31% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31% SLOPE



SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A3.1
2 SECTION

1:50

1 SECTION
1:50

4 12 2
A3.1

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

3

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

A B C D1
A3.1

F3 F3 F3 F2 F1

F1 F1 F2

R1

R2 R2

R1

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

C3
C1

C3 C3

C1 C1

C2

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

WOMEN'S
CHANGE

MEN'S
CHANGE ENTRANCE

POOL MECH. &
POOL CHEMICAL STORAGE

STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.4 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.4 SEE SURVEY



ELEVATIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A4.12 SOUTH ELEVATION
1:50

1 NORTH ELEVATION
1:50

4 12 2
A3.1

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

3

41 22
A3.1 3

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.8 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.3 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.62 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.8 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.74 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.8 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GLAZED DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAIN WATER LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAIN WATER LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DOOR AND FRAME, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL DOOR AND FRAME, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PEDESTAL



ELEVATIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A4.22 EAST ELEVATION
1:50

1 WEST ELEVATION
1:50

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

GROUND FLOOR 0

U.S. ROOF 2570

T.O. ROOF 4115

ABCD

A B C D

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

1
A3.1

1
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.3 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.74 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 100.2 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 101.0 SEE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST



RENDERS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A4.33 SOUTH EAST PERSPECTIVE
NTS

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

1 NORTH PERSPECTIVE
NTS

2 EAST PERSPECTIVE
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.1

3 LAP POOL SECTION
1:60

PA PCPB

PA PCPB

2 LAP POOL SECTION
1:60

P4P3

LAP POOL
PA

PC

PB

1 LAP POOL PLAN
1:60

2
A8.1

3
A8.1

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:60

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LADDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-500

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:33

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500MM DEPTH MARKER, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-166

AutoCAD SHX Text
-333

AutoCAD SHX Text
-500

AutoCAD SHX Text
-666

AutoCAD SHX Text
-833

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINA FR 2.1.4 MINIMUM DEPTH OF 1.0M REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2M WATER DEPTH FOR SAFE DECK-LEVEL DIVING AS PER B.C. GUIDELINES FOR POOL DESIGN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANES SHALL BE AT LEAST 2.5M WIDE, FIRST AND LAST LANE MAY BE 2.4M WIDE AS PER FINA FR 2.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKING MIN. 0.2M WIDE AS PER FINA FR 2.1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE MARKING SHALL END 2.0M FROM THE END WALL WITH A DISTINCTIVE CROSS LINE 1.0M LONG AND OF THE SAME WIDTH AS THE LANE LINE AS PER FINA FR 2.1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS LINES 0.5M LONG SHALL BE PLACED AT THE 15M MARK FROM EACH END OF THE POOL AS PER FR 2.1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN DRAIN, SEE MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LADDER



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2
1 WARM POOL PLAN

1:60

P2P1

PA

PB

WARM POOL

PA PB

2
A8.2

2 WARM POOL SECTION
1:60

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:60

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-750

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:13

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:13

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BENCH  C/W CONTRASTING NOSE



Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.3

000

-150

POOL COPING

-750

STATIC WATER LINE

MAX DEPTH

edge1
A2.7.1

NOTE:

3

3 TYPICAL POOL EDGE SECTION DETAIL @ SHALLOW SKIMMER
SCALE 1:5 1 SECTION DETAIL @ LAP POOL FLUSH GUTTER

Scale 1:5

cj edge

STATIC WATER LEVEL
PERIMETER AND CJ 0 000

- 20

NOTE:

POOL GUTTER DETAILS

1 SURGE GUTTER SECTION DETAIL
Scale 1:5

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL COPING SITE-CAST CONCRETE  10MM RADIUS, PAPER FACED OR STEEL FORM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  NON-METALLIC FRAME AND GRATE SECURED TO SKIMMER WITH NYLON SCREWS AND SEALED TO TILE (SEE MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CONCRETE POOL TANK CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE WITH XYPEX WATER PROOFING ADMIXTURE AND AND RELATED DETAILS AND ACCESSORIES; LIGHT SAND BLAST FINISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL PIPE BELOW SLAB CONCRETE ENCASED LOCATION VARIES REFER TO MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WATERSTOP MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD WATER TIGHT CONCRETE DETAILS AND JOINTS, SLURRY IN KEY JOINTS AND CONCENTRATED DRY PACK IN PREFORMED GROOVE, C/W PROPRIETARY EXPANDING WATERSTOP; REFER ALSO TO STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALING STRIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF ADMIXTURE TO TYP. C.I.P. CONCRETE, SEE SPEC, REFER TO STRUCTURAL FOR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. POOL FLOOR  BROOM FINISHED CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE WITH XYPEX WATER PROOFING ADMIXTURE C/W RELATED DETAILS AND ACCESSORIES; ON PREPARED SUBGRADE OF CRUSHED GRAVEL, RIGID INSULATION AND SAND LEVELING COURSE; REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL AND STRUCTURAL; MAX. SLOPE 4% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL POOL DECK CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE, BROOM FINISH, SLOPED TO DRAIN ON FREE DRAINING GRANULAR FILL ON PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL REVEAL @ CONSTRUCTION JOINT 12 MM X 12 MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERSTOP FLANGE SEE MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. PROFILE OF EXISTING CONCRETE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL RETURN PIPING AND GUTTER DRAINS,  SEE MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL POOL DECK CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE, LIGHT BROOM FINISH, SLOPE TO SANITARY DRAINS AT 2% MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL POOL GRATE EMCO MODEL 760/22 RIGID 22MM HIGH, 885 LENGTHS, WHITE PVC GUTTER GRATING WITH MAX 8MM GAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETURN FITTINGS SEEN BEYOND DASHED, ELEVATION VARIES, SEE MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCUM LINE CERAMIC TILE C/W WITH DEPTH MARKINGS, SEE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCUM LINE TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER GRIP AND GRATE SUPPORT TILE  C/W NO SLIP RIBBED PROFILE WITH CONTRASTING NOSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND GRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE REST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RENOVATED GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP SYSTEM FOR INTERNAL MEMBRANE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER INTERIOR IS SMOOTH CLEAN CONCRETE FREE OF OBSTRUCTIONS AND BUG HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF ADMIXTURE TO TYP. C.I.P. CONCRETE, SEE SPEC, REFER TO STRUCTURAL FOR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURGE GUTTER. CLEAN, PATCH AND REPAIR. NEW XYPEX CONCENTRATE AND MEGAMIX 1 THROUGHOUT. SEE SCOPE OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER DRIP AND DRAIN. CLEAN, PATCH AND REPAIR AT ALL LOCATIONS WITH XYPEX CONCENTRATE AND MEGAMIX 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOXY COATED MECHANICAL SUPPORT ANGLES. XYPEX GROUT CONNECTIONS. PROVIDE SCHEDULE S AND S-C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIVCES. SEE MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRATE. REMOVE, STORE AND RE-INSTALL BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE SUPPORT. CLEAN, PATCH AND REPAIR.



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION A

WARM POOL

DEPTH LEGEND

OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-750

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:13

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:13

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
608 SF AT 900MM DEPTH



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION B

WARM POOL

DEPTH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-750

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
262 SF AT 900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 SF SLOPED FROM 0MM TO  600MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
165 SF SLOPED FROM 600MM TO  900MM DEPTH



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION B2

WARM POOL

DEPTH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-750

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 SF  OF DEPTH LESS THAN 600MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 SF SLOPED FROM 600MM TO  900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
360 SF AT 900MM DEPTH



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION C DEPTH LEGEND

WARM POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 SF SLOPED FROM 600MM TO  900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
255 SF AT 900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 SF AT 600MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 SF OF BEACH ENTRY RAMP



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION D DEPTH LEGEND

WARM POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUBBLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH MOUNTED  SPRAY FEATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 SF AT 600MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
214 SF SLOPED FROM 600MM TO  900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
372 SF AT 900MM DEPTH



KEY POOL PLANS AND
SECTIONS

Copyright reserved. These drawings are, and at all times,
remain the exclusive property of the Architects, and cannot

be used without the consent of the architects.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT ADDRESS

SCALE

REVISIONS

DRAWN CHECKED

JOB NO. DATE

1853 CHILCOTIN-BELLA
COOLA HWY
HAGENSBORG,
BC, V0T 1H0

Carscadden Stokes
McDonald Architects Inc.
310 - 1930 Pandora Street
Vancouver, BC  V5L 0C7

604 633 1830
hello@carscadden.ca
@CarscaddenArch
carscadden.ca

JOB TITLE

BELLA COOLA POOL

OWNER'S REFERENCE INFORMATION

SHEET SIZE

A8.2

ISSUED FOR 50% DD JAN 11 2024

WARM POOL OPTION D2 DEPTH LEGEND

WARM POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJ/GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0.6M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6-0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
>=0.9M DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
-300

AutoCAD SHX Text
-450

AutoCAD SHX Text
550 SF AT  900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
84 SF SLOPED FROM 600MM TO  900MM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 SF AT  600MM DEPTH


	Bella Coola Pool - ARCH- 50% DD - Jan 10 2024 (3).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	6d3e7d16-eca9-476e-8b27-7ef3b3b7389a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	bc4cdd85-81ba-4bb5-9602-ca060d1fdc5f.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	272343aa-3a93-4d78-8a97-d6737289f987.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	94cbf25e-290f-459b-8501-22e84cbaf933.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	e553bf16-8e25-41d5-afe5-05f949233929.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	c57ddf91-cb42-4757-a504-d3639d5adb9e.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4d9a5740-f426-4949-a262-e48fe57d31fc.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	85ce982d-7429-4455-a0d7-29035fcdef33.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	a3cfd45b-d869-4847-948f-9403a8fdaf0a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	f7c5a639-bc4e-4715-8e80-ff228bd9dcdc.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	0658cd35-7b35-4f2b-9c4e-f80a58eaf4b6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	a56f3d27-7800-4d5e-9731-1e52f6c85980.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	b2b441ba-a589-4a05-bf08-4833f144795e.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2d1631ab-5efc-4249-9ce4-f8bc369c06e6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	Bella Coola Pool - ARCH- 50% DD - Jan 10 2024 (3).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	6d3e7d16-eca9-476e-8b27-7ef3b3b7389a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	bc4cdd85-81ba-4bb5-9602-ca060d1fdc5f.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	272343aa-3a93-4d78-8a97-d6737289f987.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	94cbf25e-290f-459b-8501-22e84cbaf933.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	e553bf16-8e25-41d5-afe5-05f949233929.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	c57ddf91-cb42-4757-a504-d3639d5adb9e.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4d9a5740-f426-4949-a262-e48fe57d31fc.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	85ce982d-7429-4455-a0d7-29035fcdef33.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	a3cfd45b-d869-4847-948f-9403a8fdaf0a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	f7c5a639-bc4e-4715-8e80-ff228bd9dcdc.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	0658cd35-7b35-4f2b-9c4e-f80a58eaf4b6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	a56f3d27-7800-4d5e-9731-1e52f6c85980.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	b2b441ba-a589-4a05-bf08-4833f144795e.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2d1631ab-5efc-4249-9ce4-f8bc369c06e6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	Bella Coola Pool - Warm Pools - Jan 25 2024.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	7348317a-f411-47d9-bb62-45fcace1a601.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	bf20aacc-f532-488b-9cd2-d32810d11f38.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	e8b389eb-995f-46ec-a91a-e528d9fd840d.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	07f5fb54-ebe7-4ab5-8bfd-c4e14042e783.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	f7aa06e8-edc0-4c85-be89-3f373e437dc4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model






